V.
A

COMMUNICATIONS
AUTHORITY OF KENYA

Ref: CA/SCM/0T/86/2023-2024

27t May, 2023

To All Bidders,

REF: OPEN NATIONAL TENDER FOR FABRICATION,

Addendum No. 2

SUPPLY AND

INSTALLATION OF 20FT CONTAINERS- CA/SCM/OT/86/2023-2024

Please refer to the above-mentioned tender that appeared in MY GOV on 14" May 2024.

Pursuant to clause 10.1 of the tender document uploaded to our website, and the Public
Procurement Information Portal, the Authority wishes to respond to the clarification sought by
some of the prospective bidders as follows: -

Reference | Description Clarification Response
33/118 - | Insulation Given that the walls | Form to be installed in the
No. 3 Styrofoam  Thermal | are already Gypsum | cavity  between  the
Regulating Foam plasterboard coated, | container and the gypsum
where is the | board
Styrofoam insulation
to be applied?
33/113 No. | Supply and install | The Bid document | The specifications in the
7 100A TPN | requirement indicates | bill of quantities are for
Distribution board | quantity as 1 while | one container but should
MCCB as Schneider or | the bid scope spans | be adopted to each
approved equivalent | 12 sites. Could the | specific site location as
complete with 16 | other 11 sites have | per cost summary below.
circuit breakers for | been separately | A single container is to be
each electric | considered? set up in each of the 12
component as sites as indicated in the
appropriate bill of quantities
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33/113 No.

8

Supply and fix 2feet by
feet LED gypsum
ceiling light fittings.
The rate includes the
wiring switches,
conduits and  all
necessary accessories

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 2 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could the
other 10 sites have
been separately
considered?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

34/113 No.

9

Supply and install
external security light
bulk head fitting. The
rate is including the
wiring switches,
conduits and  all
necessary accessories

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 4 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could the
other 8 sites have
been separately
considered?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

34/113 No.

10

Supply and install twin
15-amp socket at each
corner of the container
and mid-section. The
rate is including the
wiring switches,
conduits and  all
necessary accessories.

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 8 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could the
other 4 sites have
been separately
considered?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

34/113 No.

11

Supply and install 16-
amp 3-pin industrial
socket. The rate is
including the wiring
switches, conduits and
all necessary
accessories.

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 4 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could the
other 8 sites have
been separately
considered?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities




34/113 No.

14

Cooling

Supply and install split
Air Conditioners each
of 12,000 btu with
relays for automatic
switchover  between
one ac and the other

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 2 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could the
other 10 sites have
been separately
considered?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

34/113 No.

15

Supply and install
Aluminum Ducted
electric extractor fans
to extract heat from
equipment rack

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 2 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could the
other 10 sites have
been separately
considered?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

34/113 No.

A

Clear site of all bushes,
shrubs, undergrowth
and small trees grub up
roots and cart away or
burn all arising as
directed on site.

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 30 M?
while the bid scope
spans 12 sites. Could
this have considered
all the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

34/113 No.

B

Excavate Oversite and
consequent removal of
average 250mm deep
soil.

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 30 M?2
while the bid scope
spans 12 sites. Could
this have considered
all the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities




35/113 No.
C

Excavation, removal
and replacement of
Onsite waste soil for
Pad foundation not
exceeding

1.5 meters. 1.9m by
1.9m by 1m and cart
away from site for six
pads

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 25 M3
while the bid scope
spans 12 sites. Could
this have considered
all the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

35/113 No.
E

50mm thick layers
marram or other equal
and approved blinding
to the surface of hard-
core rolled smooth to
receive polythene
sheeting. (m.s) , in
reference to the Design
drawings.

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 30 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could this
have considered all
the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

35/113 No.
G

Single layer of 500-
gauge polythene
sheeting  laid on

blinded hardcore with
150mm laps to receive
concrete (m.s)

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 30M?2
while the bid scope
spans 12 sites. Could
this have considered
all the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

35/113 No.
H

To the bottom of pad
footing in reference
strictly to the BS
Manual, and the design
drawings given.

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 60 M3
while the bid scope
spans 12 sites. Could
this have considered
all the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities




35/113 No.

J

150mm thick floor bed
as per BS standards
and design
specifications.

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 30M?
while the bid scope
spans 12 sites. Could
this have considered
all the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

35/113 No.

K

Elevated Ramp.

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 6 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could this
have considered all
the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

35/113 No.

L

Tension bars
(To be installed as per
contractors designs but
in strict reference with
CA  designs and
General BS standards,

contractor shall
provide sample for
approval before
installation)

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 70M
while the bid scope
spans 12 sites. Could
this have considered
all the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

35/113 No.

M

Reference A142 mesh
200 x 200 mm, weight
2.22 kgs per square
meter (measured net —
allowance made for
laps (including bends,
tying wire and distance
blocks)

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 30M
while the bid scope
spans 12 sites. Could
this have considered
all the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities




36/113 No.
N

Pad footing

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 6 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could this
have considered all
the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

36/113 No.
P

Studs

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 6 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could this
have considered all
the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

36/113 No.
Q

Apply 14mm thick 2
No. coat work cement
and (1:3) render on
concrete studs and
insert a wood
piece  floated on
concrete base as studs;
external

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 20 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could this
have considered all
the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities

36/113 No.
R

Supply and install
600mm by 600mm
reinforced PCC slabs
on 50mm screed

The Bid document
requirement indicates
quantity as 30 while
the bid scope spans
12 sites. Could this
have considered all
the 12 sites?

The specifications in the
bill of quantities are for
one container but should
be adopted to each
specific site location as
per cost summary below.
A single container is to be
set up in each of the 12
sites as indicated in the
bill of quantities




COST OF SUMMARY
C Location Unit | Qty Cost PER Site Total Cost

1. Mathare Item |1
2. Hola No. |1
3. Lamu West (Mpeketoni) No. |1
4. Sio Port No. |1
5. Kerarapon — Ngong No. |1
6. Utawala No. |1
7. Mbagathi - No. |1
8. Molo No. |1
9. Nanyuki No. |1
10. Kinoo — Kikuyu No. |1
11. Kakamega No. |1
12. Kwale No. |1

Grand Total of All 12 Locations (KES.) to be transferred to the form of

tender
inclusive of taxes

ALL other conditions of the tender remain unchanged.

Yours Faithfully,

Philip Kiplagat
FOR: DIRECTOR GENERAL/CEO







